



Vice President

JEhrig@HHCP.com

Profile

Mr. Ehrig has over 35 years of diversified experience in architecture and the construction industry with a comprehensive understanding of planning, designing, developing and managing major building projects. As an Architect, he has managed the design and construction administration of projects from initial planning through owner occupancy. John is conversant in various construction delivery methods including traditional design-bid-build, design/build, fast-track and integrated project delivery. He has experience in both the public and private sectors of the design and construction industry and has a diverse background of project types; from commercial shopping centers to airports, office buildings to schools, multi-family residential to single family homes. As Director of Development for the Viera Company, his responsibilities included the overview of all vertical development for the 38,000 acre master-planned community of Viera, Florida. He led the design management and construction coordination effort for over 500,000 square feet of office, retail and recreational buildings. Mr. Ehrig also served as Project Director and Senior Design Manager on Orlando International Airport's Terminal expansion programs. He coordinated over 40 projects totaling more than \$500 million, from scope development, architect selection and negotiation, project design, bidding and award and monitoring of the construction phase. Mr. Ehrig worked with Orange County Public Schools as the Director of Strategic Planning on the multi-year \$2.4 Billion Capital Improvement Program for the repair and replacement of over 136 schools as well as new schools constructed throughout the District.

Employment History

- 2007 to present: [Helman Hurley Charvat Peacock/Architects, Inc.](#)
- 2005-2007: [ZHA Incorporated](#)
- 2004-2005: [Orange County Public Schools](#)
- 2003-2004: [Mateu Architecture Inc.](#)
- 1996-2003: [ZHA Incorporated](#)
- 1989-1996: [The Viera Company](#)
- 1979-1989: [Mudano Associates Architects, Inc](#)
- 1976-1979: [John Paul Ehrig – Architect, PA.](#)
- 1975-1976: [Donald Fredrick Evans and Associates](#)

Education

- University of Florida, Gainesville, FL
Bachelor of Architecture

Qualifications & Affiliations

- Registered Architect: FL
- Fellow - American Institute of Architects (1993)
- Florida State Board of Architecture and Interior Design 2008-2015, Chairman – 2010 & 2013
- NAAB Accrediting Team Member - NC State University 2012, Cal Poly Pomona 2014
- Distinguished Service Award – University of Florida School of Architecture - 2011
- AIA Florida – Charles W. Clary Governmental Service Award – 2010
- NCARB Broadly Experienced Architect Committee 2012-2014
- NCARB Practice Analysis Steering Committee 2010-2012
- NCARB Internship Development Committee 2010-2012
- AIA Documents Committee - 2009
- AIA Orlando – President's Award - 2010
- AIA Florida - President's Award - 2009
- AIA Florida - Gold Medal – 2002
- Richard Upjohn Fellow AIA - 1994
- Florida Foundation for Architecture, President 2007-2009
- AIA National Board of Directors, 1991-1994
- AIA National Practice Committee - Chairman 1990

Dispute Resolution

As a testifying expert, John has been involved in cases related to the “Professional Standard of Care”, construction defects, and various claims related to the design and construction industry.